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Vayu Boonsanan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Numphet Phloamongkol

Friday, November 8, 2024 12:06 PM

cs

HR; Vorapreya Chamnongharn; Nidawan Sookpradist

FW: WSO AN BUUNDSHY 0800034 wazuUWoSHYiNUINT RS
ALILANITTOL AT

GA_wuuWasiluvadonsawaIvinuINTRS W 1@y pdf: Business Card
Form A998 xIsx; Business Card Form.pdf

Follow up
Flagged
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From: Vorapreya Chamnongharn <vorapreya@ktam.co.th>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Numphet Phloamongkol <Numphet@ktam.co.th>

Cc: HR <HR@ktam.co.th>

Subject: FW: fivsanannuuleuvedevedie uazuuuresuruias AaiAITN Az

3a1 HR

MUNLRIAUTEAITIY AT

VBUAMNNAY

19UTeN gy

fhedanisnemusinedmnzuning lassaineiiugiu wasnsad

Best regards,

Vorapreya Chamnongharn

Krungthai Asset Management PCL

1 Empire Tower, 32" Fl., South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathorn, Bangkok 10120
Tel: 02-686-6100 Ext 6148

Email: vorapreya@ktam.co.th

From: Piraj Migasena <piraj@ktam.co.th>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Vorapreya Chamnongharn <vorapreya@ktam.co.th>
Subject: RE: finsanannuuleuvedeveiie uaziuureiuiuuias i Tders

1



Signed

From: Vorapreya Chamnongharn <vorapreya@ktam.co.th>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Piraj Migasena <piraj@ktam.co.th>

Subject: finsananmuuuleuvedevess uazumumlefurinnuias i 1durs
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




To

From

Purchase Requisition for Business Card

: Administration Department Date 8 wqqﬁmau 2567
15N uvAmngy Quantity I:I 100 Pcs.
: Cost Centre /1 200 Pcs.
[ ] 300 Pes.
() fasson Judszhng
Fhumie)  SRNKREIUILNNT
(hadin) fradan1snaInuTINadIIFuNIwE
TATIHINUFIU LRI
USEmuanniwgannsnamu ngalne ain (ungw)  drinaulug)
1 arpnadunfnaned $u 32 edwd +66  02-686-6150
DUUAMILE WUNEIUWIN LIAANT +66  (02-686-6100 sia 6150
ﬂfnglwﬂ 10120 IV@@’W\ +66 02_670_0417
aaLlszandgldanii : 0107545000373
www.ktam.co.th
(e-mail)  nidawan@ktam.co.th
(name) Nidawan Sookpradist
(position)  Senior Assistant Vice President
(dept.) Property & Infrastructure Fund and
Trust Business Department
Krung Thai Asset Management
Public Company Limited Head Office
1 Empire Tower, 32", Tel. +66  02-686-6150
South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathorn, '+66  02-686-6100 Ext. 6150
Bangkok 10120, Thailand Fax +66 02-670-0417
Tax ID : 0107545000373
www.ktam.co.th
(e-mail) nidawan@ktam.co.th
Dnlitn | hﬂg "
Requested by......0...c.oi Approved by............... 0 T Head of Division/Department Manager

Checked by....... 0 (HR) Date ..o,
Received by..............ooo Date ..o
Notes: 1. Please type all description in full.

2. Please send to your HR Relationship for verified.

3. This request will be despatched to the printer, please make sure that the information are correct.





